
 

 

           
 
 
          July 1, 2025 
          Subject: Bridge Replacement  
          WIN: 022382.00 

Location: Cumberland-Yarmouth 
        Amendment No. 2   
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
In the existing plans: 
 
ADD the attached LED LIGHT FIXTURE DESIGN CALCULATIONS (21 pages). 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question:  (1)How does Maine DOT plan to install the Cyclone LEDs on the existing poles? Are 
there any specific mounting specifications?  
 
Response:  MaineDOT uses Stainless steel ¾ inch banding of a tenon.  Light optics can fit in 
different fixtures so specific mounting instructions depend on the fixture selected. 
 
 
Question (2)Does Maine DOT have the drawings and calculations for the existing lighting poles 
needed for the LFRD calculations? These calculations wouldn't be possible without those 
specifications.  
 
Response:  See the attached light fixture drawings and calculations. 
 
Question (3)Please confirm that the outside housing of the LED fixtures will be grey. 
Response:  Light fixture housing will be gray. 
 
 
Question (4) Will Maine DOT obligate the Cyclone crosswalk distribution fixtures before the 
nationwide BABA waiver for FHWA-funded projects expires on 10/1/2025? 
Response:  The contractor is encouraged to order the fixtures before the BABA waiver 
expiration. 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on July 16, 2025. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 
 
 












































